

Inter-Club Council Minutes

Date: September 18th, 2023 | Time: 1:00-2:00 p.m. | Location: 410-2020

- a) CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 1:04 pm.
- b) FLAG SALUTE

c) LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Hello, at this time I would like to take a moment to honor, acknowledge, reflect, express our sincere gratitude for, and appreciation of, the peoples, ancestors, and sacred land that we gather upon today. I want to honor the ancestral homelands and traditional territories of Indigenous peoples who have been here since time immemorial and to recognize that we must continue to build solidarity, and kinship, with Native Indigenous communities.

Mt. San Antonio College, is based in the city of Walnut, in the Los Angeles basin we honor the Kizh [kitch] Nation, the Acjachemen [hash-e-min] Nation, and the Tongva Tribe and the village of Pemookanga. We would also like to pay our respects to the land and life of Indigenous people, the Honuukvetam [ho-nuke-ve-tam] (ancestors), 'Ahiihirom [ah-hee-hi-rome] (Elders), and 'Eyoohiinkem [eee-yo-heeng-kem] (our relatives/relations) past, present and emerging.

As all of our liberations are tied together, and so is our history, we also acknowledge that this country was built up from the free, enslaved labor of Black people, and we honor the legacy of the African diaspora. We pay respects to Black life, knowledge, and skills stolen due to violence and White supremacy. With this Land, life, and labor acknowledgment, we also recognize a duty to give honor through our work and continue to stand up for racial and social justice every day. Please join us in a moment of silence and a collective breath.

- d) APPROVAL OF MINUTES September 11, 2023 1st Pride Club; 2nd Math Club
- e) ROLL CALL- Attendance was taken via Google Forms
- f) OPEN FORUM: is open to the public to address

The public may address the board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, Student Government is prohibited from taking action on oral requests that are not part of the agenda. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes per person.

Pauline (library) - Sharing activities in the library, bringing light on censorship through events such as trivia.

- g) GUEST SPEAKERS None
- h) REPORT
 - A. ICC Advisor, Julia Walker
 - i. Report: Join-C-Flub was a success, first time offering an evening option. Deadline to activate is this Friday at 4pm (check with Primary Advisors to ensure your RSCO is active)
 - ii. Contact: jwalker55@mtsac.edu
 - B. ICC Co-Chair, Maryam Qureshi
 - i. Report: Thanked the RSCOs who participated in Join-a-club. Shared RSCO Officers will be required to take a mandators sexual harassment training.
 - ii. Contact: mgureshi11@student.mtsac.edu
 - C. ICC Co-Chair, Vy Pho
 - i. Report: She is working on getting points from the judges for each booth at Join-A-Club.

- ii. Contact: vpho@student.mtsac.edu
- D. ICC Senator, Daniela Guevara
 - i. Report: Reminded about events taking place this month such as the Voter Registration Drive and Constitution Day. winners will be announced soon.
 - ii. Contact: dguevaragalo@student.mtsac.edu
- E. ICC Secretary, Karla Sabeh
 - i. Report: Added on to Maryam's report, we were able to gain more than 200 followers on our Instagram at Join-A-Club which was amazing and we were able to give each RSCO a shoutout on our instagram. So just another reminder if you haven't started following us, please do.
 - ii. Ksabeh@student.mtsac.edu
- i) UNFINISHED BUSINESS None
- j) ACTION ITEMS
 - A. Recognition of Reactivated Recognized Student Clubs/Orgs (RSCOs)
 - i. Alpha Gamma Sigma (AGS)
 - ii. Architecture and Design Club
 - iii. Caduceus Club
 - iv. Computer Science Club
 - v. Fashion Society Club
 - vi. Mt. SAC Pride Club
 - vii. Mt. SAC Transfer Club
 - viii. Phi Theta Kappa
 - ix. Philosophy

RSCOs were voted in: 1st - Film Club; 2nd Math Club

- B. New RSCO Activation None
- k) DISCUSSION None
- 1) BOARD COMMUNICATION

Members of the Board will report on matters related to upcoming events, conferences, current projects, community involvement, news, and updates directly related to their functions and responsibilities as I.C.C. Representatives. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

- 1) Mai Tang, Pride club: Reported their turnout for the first club meeting was a success and highlighted upcoming events for the club.
- m) ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 1:17 pm.
 - A. Next meeting: October 2, 2023 @ 1:00pm, 410-2020